

UZMASTON & BOULSTON & SLEBECH COMMUNITY COUNCIL

uzmastonboulstonslebech@gmail.com

Meeting - Thursday 12th September, 2013 at 7.30pm
Slebech Village Hall

Present: Dean Campbell/Sue Evans /Tydfil Morgan/Sheila Green/Marie Williams/ Beverley Thomas - Janet Lloyd (Clerk)

Apologies: none received.

Minutes

:

• Chairman's Opening Remarks

Mrs Campbell welcomed everyone to the meeting, the previous minutes were read and ratified.

• Matters Arising

1) -Transfer of Funds from Former Slebech Community Council.

Mrs Morgan raised a cheque to transfer remaining funds for £0.64p, this to be presented to HSBC and Barclays account to be formerly closed as per request following audit.

2) Grass Cutting and Hedgerows - email has been sent and there has been grass/hedgerow cutting in most areas.

3) Library Haverfordwest is currently relocated to Community Education Centre and there were reports that the tourist information centre could be relocated to Library building, concerns regarding this matter, this was included in the above email and no reply as to who to direct our concerns to has been received, further email sent on 10th September, 2013. • .cc'd to all community councillors.

•:

Planning:

NP /13/0309 Redhouses, The Rhos, Haverfordwest. Alterations and Extension including Granny Annexe. Mrs Evans has mentioned about the wheelchair access.

Demolition of 2 single storey existing barns and replace with new mixed use 1.5 storey building to provide storage area, 3 bay garage and 1 bedroom holiday yet with new turning/parking area and associated external works. NP13/0149 - no objections in principle, we have been again advised to write a letter regarding the signage.

Plans are still out for circulation these have been requested to be returned to council members for perusal.

NP /13/0233- application refused - Land at the Belts

Pembrokeshire County Council

Local Development Plan : (Adopted) hard copy and CD discussed and handed out at meeting.

Pembrokeshire Coast National Park -

Welsh Government:

- Boundary Commission – review of electoral arrangements draft proposal. Comments by 15/10/2013. No correspondence received but this still outstanding from last meeting.

o Any other correspondence

None received all relevant emails discussed.

• Accounts –

Signed off accounts to be returned, Risk assessment discussed and minuted. No amendments were made to the Risk Assessment.

The financial return following audit was signed by the Chair and the clerk and to be returned to BDO Stoy Hayward via Recorded Delivery.

Accounts for payment:

Stationery items & Postage-£45.94 previous receipts outstanding following audit.

Gift for auditor £13.49

• Any other business.

Seeing as Cllr Lewis has been unavailable to attending meetings it was discussed and email to be sent to request that we could attend and meet him at County Hall along with Mr Westly to discuss issues that have arisen and clerk to email and arrange this, the planned meeting for October to be cancelled and this arranged instead.

Meeting closed approx 8;45pm

Date and Time of next meeting: Thursday 28th November, 2013 at Uzmaston